
   

 

AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 18, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 5, 2016 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $391,222.21 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending July 10, 2016 in the Amount of 

$150,813.09 
 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Schroeder & Schroeder Inc. for 
Sidewalk and Curb Repairs in an Amount not to Exceed $53,884.75 

 
5.4 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Homer Tree Care, Inc. for Tree 

Removal Services in an Amount not to Exceed $70,000.00 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. for 
Project Management Services for North Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive 
Pavement Rehabilitation Project in an Amount not to Exceed $15,242.00 

 
5.6 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Quote from Burris Equipment to Repair the Public 

Works Chipper in an Amount not to Exceed $11,419.04 
 

5.7 Adopt a Resolution Adopting a School Resource Officer Intergovernmental 
Agreement between the Village of Round Lake and the Board of Education of 
Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit School District #116 

 
6. CLERK’S OFFICE 

 
7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 



Agenda – Regular Meeting July 18, 2016 Page 2 

 

 
8. FINANCE  

 
9. POLICE 

 
10. PUBLIC WORKS  

 
11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 
13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 
14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 

 
14.1 Round Lake Liquor (Sam Patel) Donation 

 
14.2 Mayor’s Comments 
 

14.3 Trustee’s Comments 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
 

17. ADJOURN 



  3.1 Draft 

MINUTES 
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

REGULAR MEETING 
July 5, 2016 

442 N. Cedar Lake Road 
7:00 P.M. 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE WAS CALLED 
TO ORDER BY DAN MACGILLIS, VILLAGE PRESIDENT AT 7:06 P.M. 
 

1. ROLL CALL 
Present: Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez 
Absent: Trustees Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
3.1 Approve the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 20, 2016 

Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to approve the Minutes 
of the Regular Meeting of June 20, 2016 Upon a unanimous voice vote, the Mayor 
declared the motion carried 
 

4. NOTES/COMMENDATIONS/PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

4.1 Public Comment 
NONE 

 
5. CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez, to do an Omnibus approval on 
items 5.1, 5.2, 5.3, 5.4, 5.5, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 5.9, 5.10 & 5.11 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 

Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez, Mayor MacGillis 
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent: Trustee Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 
5.1 Approve Accounts Payable in the Amount of $175,890.99 

 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 
5.2 Approve Payroll for the Period Ending June 26, 2016 in the Amount of 

$136,911.05 
Approved – Omnibus Vote 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting July 5, 2016 Page 2 

5.3 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Pipe-View America LLC for Sanitary 
Sewer Cleaning and Televising Work in an Amount not to Exceed $252,353.30 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.4 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. for 
Project Management Services for the Sanitary Sewer Cleaning and Televising 
Contract in an Amount not to Exceed $14,497.96 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.5 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. to Design 
Drainage Improvements for Village Owned Property at 700 Railroad Avenue in an 
Amount not to Exceed $25,000.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.6 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Sole Source Quote from Lorig Construction 
Company to Mill and Resurface Approximately 80 feet of MacGillis Drive at 
Route 134 in an Amount not to Exceed $8,120.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.7 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Midwest Seamless Gutters and 
Siding for Salt Barn Repairs in an Amount not to Exceed $4,735.00 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.8 Adopt an Ordinance Authorizing the Police Department to Dispose Through 
Public On-line Auction Village Owned Surplus Property 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.9 Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Quote from Digital-Ally for Eleven (11) Vulink 
Standard Kit Squad Car Camera Linking Systems in an amount not to Exceed 
$5,090.00 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.10 Adopt a Resolution Authorizing the Village of Round Lake Continued 
Participating in the Lake County Teen Program and Provide a Donation of 
$2,500.00 in Support of the Program 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 

5.11 Accept the May’s Treasurer’s Report as Presented 
 

Approved – Omnibus Vote 
 
 
 



Minutes – Regular Meeting July 5, 2016 Page 3 

6. CLERK’S OFFICE 
 
6.1 Swearing In of Officer Daniel M. Botterman 

Chief Gillette gave a brief introduction of the Village of Round Lake’s new officer, Daniel 
Botterman. After Clerk Blauvelt swore him into office, his Father Daniel pinned his new 
Shield on. The Board welcomed the new officer to the force 
 

6.2 Swearing In of Officer Jeremy D. Cooper 
Chief Gillette gave a brief introduction of the Village of Round Lake’s new officer, 
Jeremy D. Cooper. After Clerk Blauvelt swore him into office, his  Father Gerald pinned 
his new Shield on. The Board welcomed the new officer to the force 
 

6.3 Swearing In of Officer Alex M. Fayta 
Chief Gillette gave a brief introduction of the Village of Round Lake’s new officer, Alex 
M. Fayta. . After Clerk Blauvelt swore him into office, his Father Mark pinned his new 
Shield on. The Board welcomed the new officer to the force 
 
The Mayor presented each Officer their Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards  
Board Certificate 

 
7. ADMINISTRATOR 

 
7.1 Adopt a Resolution Approving a Lease of 57 Acres Owned by the Village 

The Mayor stated he is pulling item 7.1 from the agenda and will be brought back 
at a later date when Mr. Powell, the land developer, petitions to do so. Under 
discussion, the Mayor took a moment to address the Board not only on the 
Managements Overall Vision Evaluation, MOVE memo, and the importance of the 
future needs of the Village and our financial forecast. He also spoke about the 
importance to be business friendly and also his association with Mr. Powell and 
how they met through a mutual close friend on a personal private business deal. 
Through conversations with Mr. Powell it was asked if the Village had any large 
parcels of land that he could apply the same principles of excavating the land 
which possibly could generate $50to $100 thousand per year. The Mayor stated he 
introduced Mr. Powell to our Village Administrator, Steve Shields. Mr. Powell 
presented his proposal at the COTW meeting which was met with great enthusiasm 
given the possible revenue to the Village. At the next meeting the proposal was 
tabled due to some board members wanting to do more research, question the 
contract that our own legal team revised and physically see one or more of Mr. 
Powell's sites - which the Mayor stated if there had been a concern, it should have 
happened in the first two weeks, not a month later.  The Mayor went on to say that 
during the excursion to see one of Mr. Powell's site, a few of the Trustees saw the 
plans from his personal private business deal in Mr. Powell's truck and accused 
him of being in cahoots with Mr. Powell and that the board should have been made 
aware of his personal dealings, which the Mayor stated he referred to Mr. Powell 
and his business arrangement and is clearly recorded on the COTW meetings 
audio.  He went on to say that this Trustee informed him that it is a conflict of 
interest and that he, the Mayor, might be on the take, however after detailed 
discussion with our legal team, the Mayor stated that there is no way that this topic 
could be considered a conflict of interest. Matters like this have come up in the 
past where some members of the Board justify their actions by saying these things 
have happened in previous administration. If those things really happened then 



Minutes – Regular Meeting July 5, 2016 Page 4 

dwelling on the past will create a paranoid environment he said.   The Mayor 
stated that his conversations with Dan Powell and the deal that pursued is a page 
out of the MOVE document. It was an opportunity for the Village to possibly 
generate $50 to $100 thousand per year and he seized it. Due to the paranoia of 
some board members and the past, he stated we must remove this opportunity from 
the agenda since it has been brought into public for controversy and the Mayor will 
not put himself, his family or this community into that controversy. Once Mr. 
Powell's land contract with the Mayor is complete, he hopes he petitions the board 
to reconsider a contract. Lastly the Mayor stated, if we continue to worry about the 
past and not trust our present administration, there will be no future for the Village 
of Round Lake 
 
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded it by Trustee Rodriguez to remove item 7.1 
from the agenda 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez  
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Trustee Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

8. FINANCE  
 

9. POLICE 
 

10. PUBLIC WORKS  
 
10.1 Adopt a Resolution Ratifying an Emergency Water Main Break Repair from 

Canyon Contracting in the Amount of $5,997.50 
Motion by Trustee Foy, Seconded by Trustee Rodriquez to Adopt a Resolution 
Ratifying an Emergency Water Main Break Repair from Canyon Contracting in 
the Amount of $5,997.50  
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez  
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Trustee Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

 
11. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

 
12. BUILDING AND ZONING 

 
13. SPECIAL EVENTS 

 



Minutes – Regular Meeting July 5, 2016 Page 5 

14. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

14.1 Appointment of John Boyk to the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals. 
The Mayor stated that current Commissioner Pam Mazzanti, is moving out of the 
Village and Mr. Boyk filled out an application several months ago stating his 
interest. Mr. Boyk introduced himself and spoke about his background.  
Motion by Trustee Newby, Seconded by Trustee Rodriguez to approve the 
appointment of John Boyk to the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals 
 
Upon the call of the roll, the following voted: 
Ayes:  Trustees Foy, Newby, Rodriguez  
Nays:  None 
Abstain: None 
Absent:  Trustee Frye, Kraly, Triphahn 
 

Mayor MacGillis Declared the Motion carried 
 

14.2 Mayor’s Comments 
The Mayor thanked those involved with the 4th of July Parade 

 
14.3 Trustee’s Comments 

The Trustees also thanked those involved with the Parade 
 

15. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
NONE 
 

16. ADDITIONAL BUSINESS 
NONE 

 
17. ADJOURN 

 
Trustee Foy moved, seconded by Trustee Newby, to adjourn.  Upon a unanimous voice 
vote, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the meeting adjourned at 7:32 P.M. 
 
APPROVED:      
 
_________________________   _______________________ 
Patricia C. Blauvelt    Daniel MacGillis 
Village Clerk    Village President  

 
 



 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.1 

  
 

 

 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

 
 

 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF  

 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

APPROVES THE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $391,222.21 

 

                                                                    

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

 

 ATTEST: 

 

 

           ___________________________ 

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

Date: July 18, 2016 



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   1

TIME: 12:53:20                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-72-67208       MEETINGS, TRAVEL, & TRAINING

                     STEVE SHIELDS                    S187        LUNCH-FREMONT TWNSP SUPERVISOR  182902    07/15/16           38.11

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           38.11

01-20-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-C SELLNER  182855    07/15/16           56.00

                     INNOVATIVE CREDIT SOLUTIONS      I98         CREDIT REPORT-C SELLNER         182878    07/15/16           15.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           71.00

01-20-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          NIPPERSINK/MACGILLIS WDP ASST   182865    07/15/16          177.50

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          NIPPERSINK/LK CO IGA AND MTGS   182865    07/15/16          914.49

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,091.99

01-20-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     READY REFRESH                    R104        BOTTLED WATER                   182897    07/15/16           63.26

                     STAPLES ADVANTAGE                S165        TRASH BAGS,LINERS               182899    07/15/16           72.74

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          136.00

01-20-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUS CARDS,PLATE,BADGE-SCHROFF   182868    07/15/16           80.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           80.00

01-20-75-77515       GARBAGE COLLECTION

                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W43         SERVICE-JUNE 2016               182911    07/15/16       80,500.90

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       80,500.90

01-20-75-77537       LEGAL NOTICES/RECORDING FEES

                     CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROUP      C165        4238578 SIDEWALK & CURB 2016    182870    07/15/16          239.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          239.20

01-20-77-77704       SPECIAL EVENTS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          ARBOR DAY SUPPLIES              182859    07/15/16           12.76

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           12.76

01-20-77-77710       BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   2

TIME: 12:53:20                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-20-77-77710       BEAUTIFICATION PROGRAM

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          SOIL                            182859    07/15/16          187.82

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          187.82

01-20-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 06-21-16         182853    07/15/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SUPPLIES 06-21-16        182853    07/15/16           37.13

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE CHARGE 06-21-16  182853    07/15/16            8.03

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE 07-05-16         182853    07/15/16           43.98

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SUPPLIES 07-05-16        182853    07/15/16           37.13

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        VH MAT SERVICE CHARGE 07-05-16  182853    07/15/16            8.03

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-JULY 2016     182866    07/15/16          467.64

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          645.92

01-20-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16           52.20

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JUNE 2016          182909    07/15/16          122.94

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         VB TABLET SERVICE-JUNE          182909    07/15/16          193.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          368.14

01-40-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          PANTS,GLOVES,KEY-D CHENEY       182875    07/15/16          137.65

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          GLOVES,EAR GADGETS-ROBINSON     182875    07/15/16           73.09

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          SHIRTS-AKEY                     182875    07/15/16           84.72

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          BATON,CITATION HOLDER-MCWARD    182875    07/15/16          279.08

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          LOCKOUT TOOL KIT-LANDSVERK      182875    07/15/16           62.42

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          GLOVE,CARRYING CASE-LANDSVERK   182875    07/15/16           53.08

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          FLEXFIT CAP-D CHENEY            182875    07/15/16           10.86

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          BODY ARMOR-NEW OFFICERS (3)     182875    07/15/16        2,478.66

                     GALLS, LLC                       G2          SPEED PLATES (6)                182875    07/15/16          543.66

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          JACKET,CAP,NAMEPLATE-CUNA       182890    07/15/16          167.98

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          CAP,NAMEPLATE-WARDEN            182890    07/15/16           19.95

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          PANTS-GILLETTE                  182890    07/15/16           91.98

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          UNIFORM-MCWARD                  182890    07/15/16          440.78

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          TACTICAL TEE-GILLETTE           182890    07/15/16           49.98

                     RAY O'HERRON CO., INC.           O1          JACKET,HAT-WARDEN               182890    07/15/16          185.94

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,679.83

01-40-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   3

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-72-67204       DUES & MEMBERSHIPS

                     NICASA                           N17         TEEN COURT OPERATING            182850    07/07/16        2,500.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,500.00

01-40-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-WARDEN     182855    07/15/16          114.00

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-CUNA       182855    07/15/16          114.00

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-MCWARD     182855    07/15/16          114.00

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-COGGINS    182855    07/15/16          114.00

                     INNOVATIVE CREDIT SOLUTIONS      I98         CREDIT REPORT-COGGINS           182878    07/15/16           15.00

                     THEODORE POLYGRAPH SERVICE       T107        POLYGRAPH-COGGINS               182905    07/15/16          150.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          621.00

01-40-73-77311       VILLAGE PROSECUTOR

                     SMITH & LaLUZERNE, LTD.          S43         LEGAL SERVICES-JUNE 2016        182904    07/15/16        3,321.25

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,321.25

01-40-74-77402       AMMO / GUNS

                     STREICHER'S-MILWAUKE             S180        MARKING ROUNDS                  182901    07/15/16          116.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          116.00

01-40-74-77430       OFFICE SUPPLIES

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          BLACK/WHITE FLEXIBLE TAPE       182895    07/15/16           68.97

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          BLACK/YELLOW FLEXIBLE TAPE      182895    07/15/16           20.99

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          RED/WHITE FLEXIBLE TAPE         182895    07/15/16           20.99

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          MAGNETIC TAPE STRIP             182895    07/15/16           31.47

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          142.42

01-40-74-77432       POSTAGE

                     PITNEY BOWES INC                 P68         Q3 POSTAGE METER RENTAL         182894    07/15/16           99.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           99.00

01-40-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-CUNA             182868    07/15/16           45.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-FAYTA            182868    07/15/16           45.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-BOTTERMAN        182868    07/15/16           45.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-COOPER           182868    07/15/16           45.00



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   4

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-WARDEN           182868    07/15/16           45.00

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-MCWARD           182868    07/15/16           45.00

                     P.F. PETTIBONE & CO.             P1          ORDINANCE TICKETS               182891    07/15/16        1,229.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,499.10

01-40-75-77501       ALERTS / MDT LINES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         BROADBAND-JUNE 2016             182909    07/15/16          609.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          609.96

01-40-75-77503       ANIMAL CONTROL

                     LAKE COUNTY ANIMAL CARE &        L7          SHELTER AND BOARD-MAY 2016      182883    07/15/16          140.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          140.00

01-40-75-77511       PUBLICATIONS & SUBSCRIPTIONS

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         CONTRACT FEE-JUNE 2016          182882    07/15/16           30.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.00

01-40-77-77706       MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

                     HEALTH PORT                      H124        MEDICAL RECORDS-GARY PIRIE JR   182877    07/15/16          115.65

                     LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS        L38         17 REAL-TIME PHONE SEARCHES     182882    07/15/16            8.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          124.15

01-40-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q2          C-FOLD TOWELS                   182895    07/15/16          111.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          111.96

01-40-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-JULY 2016     182866    07/15/16          485.50

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          485.50

01-40-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16           34.00

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JUNE 2016          182909    07/15/16          582.45

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          616.45

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   5

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-40-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          TIRES/BRAKE PADS/ALIGNMENT #41  182851    07/15/16        1,047.77

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          FUSE KIT,ELECTRICAL TAPE #33    182859    07/15/16           26.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,073.82

01-40-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE #41                  182851    07/15/16           30.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #110   182851    07/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #32    182851    07/15/16           47.95

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE/TIRE ROTATION #48    182851    07/15/16           47.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          174.80

01-60-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PANTS-ROSS (5)                  182859    07/15/16           76.48

                     CUTLER WORKWEAR                  C159        T-SHIRTS,GLOVES-J SELLNER       182869    07/15/16           23.88

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          100.36

01-60-72-67206       MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN-HARRISON            182855    07/15/16           28.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           28.00

01-60-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-VELASQUEZ  182855    07/15/16           28.00

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN-J SELLNER           182855    07/15/16           28.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           56.00

01-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          2016 NPDES ANNUAL REPORT ASST   182865    07/15/16        1,200.00

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SMC REGULATION ASSISTANCE       182865    07/15/16        1,089.73

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,289.73

01-60-79-77901       B&G MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PIPE SEALANT,NIPPLE,BUSHINGS    182859    07/15/16           14.09

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          BAGS,SLIME TIRE SEALANT         182859    07/15/16          133.88

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          147.97

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   6

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 06-07-16         182853    07/15/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 06-07-16      182853    07/15/16            0.63

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-JULY 2016     182866    07/15/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182907    07/15/16          362.00

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182907    07/15/16        1,746.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,357.72

01-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PVC PIPE,SEALANT,POOL CHEMICAL  182859    07/15/16          132.32

                     PETER BAKER & SON CO.            P102        SIDEWALK REPAIR/POTHOLE PATCH   182892    07/15/16          105.30

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          237.62

01-60-79-77907       B & G BUILDING SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          CHAIN,HOSE,GLOVES,WEED KILLER   182859    07/15/16          395.48

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          CABLE TIES,OIL,BAGS             182859    07/15/16          312.23

                     RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT            R102        WEED WHIPPERS,GUARD,REEL CORD   182896    07/15/16           58.25

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          765.96

01-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        SPRING CLEAN UP/MOWING-APRIL    182862    07/15/16          596.01

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        SPRING CLEAN UP/MOWING-APRIL    182862    07/15/16          622.21

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2016      182862    07/15/16        1,571.76

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2016      182862    07/15/16        3,323.05

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,113.03

01-60-80-88001       EQUIPMENT

                     ATLAS BOBCAT INC.                A31         ROOT GRAPPLE-BOBCAT             182857    07/15/16        3,000.00

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          TORO MOWER,CABLE TIES           182859    07/15/16          346.09

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,346.09

01-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JUNE 2016          182909    07/15/16          198.02

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16           36.12

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          234.14

01-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   7

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           30.21

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           19.71

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           49.92

01-60-82-88216       STREET LIGHTS - ELECTRICAL

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/31-06/29/2016       182872    07/15/16            7.63

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/31-06/29/2016       182872    07/15/16            7.63

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           15.26

01-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        DIESEL ANTIFREEZE,VALVOLENE     182852    07/15/16           65.96

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        FUSES,SERPENTINE BELT           182852    07/15/16           54.75

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        FUSES,SERPENTINE BELT           182852    07/15/16           15.06

                     BODY CRAFT                       B149        PASSENGER DOOR REPAIR #58       182860    07/15/16          680.74

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          816.51

01-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          CHIPPER TOWING                  182851    07/15/16          150.00

                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO.           S172        RELAY SENSOR REPAIR #57         182900    07/15/16          441.92

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          591.92

01-60-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          VINYL NUMBERS #43               182859    07/15/16            5.34

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            5.34

01-60-91-99107       IT MAINTENANCE SERVICES

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16          -15.10

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          -15.10

01-60-92-99214       STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

                     FAIRFIELD MATERIAL/SUPPLY INC.   F2          TOP SOIL-STORM DRAIN REPAIR     182873    07/15/16           54.00

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         TOP SOIL-STORM DRAIN REPAIR     182881    07/15/16           91.49

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         TOP SOIL-STORM DRAIN REPAIR     182881    07/15/16           83.42

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         TOP SOIL-MADRONA STORM DRAINS   182881    07/15/16           64.17

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         LIMESTONE-STORM WATER DRAIN     182881    07/15/16          303.71

                     LESTER'S MATERIAL SERVICE INC.   L17         LIMESTONE-STORM WATER DRAIN     182881    07/15/16          302.18



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   8

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            GENERAL FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-60-92-99214       STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

                     LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY          L86         TOP SOIL-506 SPANKEY            182884    07/15/16           45.80

                     LURVEY LANDSCAPE SUPPLY          L86         TOP SOIL,SEED-STORM STRUCTURE   182884    07/15/16          307.70

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,252.47

01-70-73-77321       PLUMBING INSPECTOR

                     LEO'S CHICAGO SANDWICHES         L99         399 N WILSON RD-INSP REFUND     182885    07/15/16           55.00

                     VPI, INC.                        V14         PLUMBING INSPECTIONS-JUNE       182910    07/15/16          540.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          595.00

01-70-74-77440       PRINTING

                     CLASSIC PRINTERY                 C13         BUSINESS CARDS-SWENSEN          182868    07/15/16           50.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           50.00

01-70-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JUNE 2016          182909    07/15/16           95.74

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           95.74

01-70-84-88406       VEHICLE MAINTENANCE

                     A TIRE COUNTY SERVICE            A1          OIL CHANGE #20                  182851    07/15/16           34.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           34.95

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        118,885.71

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:   9

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

10-60-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          HART RD CONSTRUCTION SERVICES   182865    07/15/16        4,272.59

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MACGILLIS BRDG/SQW CRK CONSTRC  182865    07/15/16       27,447.66

                     TREASURER, STATE OF ILLINOIS     T8          MACGILLIS DRIVE BRIDGE          182906    07/15/16       73,911.59

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      105,631.84

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                 105,631.84

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  10

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

16-20-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        SPRING CLEAN UP/MOWING-APRIL    182862    07/15/16        1,160.90

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2016      182862    07/15/16        4,189.89

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,350.79

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS                 5,350.79

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  11

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

35-20-75-77517       MOSQUITO MANAGEMENT

                     CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO    C12         MOSQUITO MGMT-JUNE 2016         182867    07/15/16        6,450.00

                     CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO    C12         MOSQUITO MGMT-JULY 2016         182867    07/15/16        6,450.00

                     CLARKE ENVIRONMENTAL MOSQUITO    C12         MOSQUITO MGMT-AUGUST 2016       182867    07/15/16        6,450.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       19,350.00

35-20-83-88301       ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MIDLAND DR WTR MAIN REPLCMNT    182865    07/15/16        2,947.02

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          LONG LAKE DR CONSTRCT SRVCS     182865    07/15/16          726.41

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,673.43

35-20-88-88801       OTHER ENHANCEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SIDEWALK/CURB & GUTTER REPAIR   182865    07/15/16        1,499.00

                     JAY-R'S STEEL & WELDING, INC     J20         SALT SPREADER HANGER            182879    07/15/16          387.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,886.96

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                24,910.39

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  12

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-00-24-22498       W/S CREDIT BALANCES

                     DAE KIM                          K45         REFUND FINAL BILL OVERPAYMENT   182880    07/15/16          160.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          160.00

50-60-72-67202       UNIFORMS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PANTS-ROSS (5)                  182859    07/15/16           76.48

                     CUTLER WORKWEAR                  C159        T SHIRTS,GLOVES-J SELLNER       182869    07/15/16           23.88

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          100.36

50-60-72-67206       MEDICAL/PSYCHOLOGICAL

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN-HARRISON            182855    07/15/16           28.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           28.00

50-60-72-67234       HIRING PROCESS

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN/PHYSICAL-VELASQUEZ  182855    07/15/16           28.00

                     ADVOCATE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH     A123        DRUG SCREEN-J SELLNER           182855    07/15/16           28.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           56.00

50-60-73-77307       ENGINEERING EXPENSES

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SEWER SURCHARGING/EASEMENT DOC  182865    07/15/16          249.42

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          249.42

50-60-75-77547       WATER SAMPLES

                     SUBURBAN LABORATORIES, INC.      S20         COLIFORM TEST SAMPLES           182903    07/15/16          203.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          203.00

50-60-79-77903       B&G CONTRACTS

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW MAT SERVICE 06-07-16         182853    07/15/16            6.34

                     ARAMARK UNIFORM                  A119        PW SERVICE CHARGE 06-07-16      182853    07/15/16            0.64

                     CLEAN NET                        C110        CUSTODIAL SERVICE-JULY 2016     182866    07/15/16          242.75

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182907    07/15/16          362.00

                     USIC LOCATING SERVICES, LLC      U35         LOCATES                         182907    07/15/16        1,746.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,357.73

50-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  13

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-79-77905       B&G REPAIRS

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          CAULK                           182859    07/15/16           25.16

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           25.16

50-60-79-77907       B&G SUPPLIES

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          PLIERS,BAGS,PADLOCK,WRENCH      182859    07/15/16          128.15

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          BATTERIES,WASP SPRAY,DURAZONE   182859    07/15/16           65.65

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          193.80

50-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        SPRING CLEAN UP/MOWING-APRIL    182862    07/15/16          596.00

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2016      182862    07/15/16        1,571.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,167.75

50-60-81-88101       WATER/SEWER IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          MIDLAND DR WTR MAIN REPLCMNT    182865    07/15/16        9,332.24

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SECOND JAWA CONNECTION          182865    07/15/16        9,141.30

                     ROBINSON ENGINEERING             R106        CLEANING/TELEVISING SEWERS      182898    07/15/16          560.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       19,033.54

50-60-82-88204       CELLULAR SERVICE

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16           36.12

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         CELL SERVICE-JUNE 2016          182909    07/15/16          198.02

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          234.14

50-60-82-88206       ELECTRICAL SERVICE

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           93.65

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           44.08

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           48.32

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16           60.60

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16        1,574.87

                     COMED                            C500        ELECTRIC 05/25-06/23/2016       182872    07/15/16          217.81

                     MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY       M95         ELECTRIC-JUNE 2016              182887    07/15/16        3,297.73

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,337.06

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          HEAT 06/06-07/07/2016           182888    07/15/16           31.99



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  14

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-82-88208       HEATING

                     NICOR GAS                        N7          HEAT 06/03-07/06/2016           182888    07/15/16           27.17

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           59.16

50-60-82-88210       JAWA EXPENSE

                     CENTRAL LAKE COUNTY              C5          WATER USAGE-JUNE 2016           182871    07/15/16       96,546.45

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       96,546.45

50-60-84-88404       VEHICLE REPAIRS

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        DIESEL ANTIFREEZE,VALVOLENE     182852    07/15/16           65.96

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        FUSES,SERPENTINE BELT           182852    07/15/16           54.74

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        FUSES,SERPENTINE BELT           182852    07/15/16           15.07

                     BODY CRAFT                       B149        PASSENGER DOOR REPAIR #58       182860    07/15/16          680.73

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          816.50

50-60-84-88405       EQUIPMENT REPAIRS

                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO.           S172        RELAY SENSOR REPAIR #57         182900    07/15/16          441.91

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          441.91

50-60-91-99101       SCADA MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          COUPLES,LOCKNUT,NIPPLE,WIRE     182859    07/15/16           86.97

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          SCADA/TELEMETRY SUPPORT         182865    07/15/16          368.75

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          455.72

50-60-91-99117       IT EQUIPMENT

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STAFF TABLET SERVICE-JUNE 2016  182909    07/15/16          -30.21

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          -30.21

50-60-92-99202       REPAIRS TO SEWERS

                     MID AMERICAN WATER OF WAUCONDA   M25         SEWER REPAIR-508 PARK AVE       182886    07/15/16           42.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           42.00

50-60-92-99208       REPAIRS TO LIFT STATIONS

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        BATTERIES (5)                   182852    07/15/16          697.00

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        CORE DEPOSIT CREDIT             182852    07/15/16         -144.00

                     ANTIOCH AUTO PARTS               A107        CORE DEPOSIT CREDIT             182852    07/15/16         -111.00



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  15

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          WATER/SEWER FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

50-60-92-99208       REPAIRS TO LIFT STATIONS

                     GRAINGER, INC.                   G9          RELAYS/SOCKETS-SCADA UPGRADES   182876    07/15/16           58.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          500.98

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER/SEWER FUND                    128,978.47

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  16

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                     COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-60-79-77911       LANDSCAPING

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        SPRING CLEAN UP/MOWING-APRIL    182862    07/15/16          732.32

                     BRICKMAN GROUP LTD, LLC          B172        LAWN MAINTENANCE-JUNE 2016      182862    07/15/16        1,185.57

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,917.89

51-60-79-77915       PARKING LOT MAINTENANCE

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          COUPLE HOSE SHUT OFF,HOSE,REEL  182859    07/15/16           39.58

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           39.58

51-60-86-88601       LAND/LAND IMPROVEMENTS

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          METRA COMMUTER LOT CONST SRVCS  182865    07/15/16        1,631.58

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,631.58

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND             3,589.05

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  17

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                       TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

61-20-91-99117       IT EQUIPMENT

                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V10         STATE TAX REFUND                182909    07/15/16          -35.17

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          -35.17

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT                  -35.17

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  18

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

62-20-85-88501       BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS

                     ALL AMERICAN EXTERIOR SOLUTION   A143        545 RAILROAD-GUTTERS            182856    07/15/16          950.00

                     ACE HARDWARE                     A4          545 RAILROAD-GALVANIZED PIPE    182859    07/15/16           18.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          968.86

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDING REPLACEMENT                    968.86

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  19

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                          BUILDERS ESCROW

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION

                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

83-00-24-22455       PERMIT BONDS

                     LEO'S CHICAGO SANDWICHES         L99         399 N WILSON RD-BOND REFUND     182885    07/15/16          250.00

                     PAUL NOE                         N88         298 SPRING LAKE DR-BOND REFUND  182889    07/15/16          250.00

                     PHIL & DEBBIE PERLINI            P190        1907 RIVER OAKS-BOND REFUND     182893    07/15/16          250.00

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          750.00

83-00-24-22493       HIGH SCHOOL EXPANSION ESCROW

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          ROUND LAKE HS 2015 EXPANSION    182865    07/15/16          665.07

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          665.07

83-00-24-22495       EMERALD BAY ESCROW

                     BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC.           B2          RYLAND-EMERALD BAY CONST SRVCS  182865    07/15/16        1,527.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,527.20

                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      BUILDERS ESCROW                       2,942.27

                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/15/16                                         VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                               PAGE:  20

TIME: 12:53:21                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER

ID:  AP4A0000.WOW

                                                            FINAL TOTALS

                                             ACTIVITY FROM  07/02/2016  TO  07/15/2016

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                        GENERAL FUND                              118,885.71

                                        MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND                       105,631.84

                                        SSA #1 BRIGHT MEADOWS                       5,350.79

                                        CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND                      24,910.39

                                        WATER/SEWER FUND                          128,978.47

                                        COMMUTER PARKING LOT FUND                   3,589.05

                                        TECHNOLOGY REPLACEMENT                        -35.17

                                        BUILDING REPLACEMENT                          968.86

                                        BUILDERS ESCROW                             2,942.27

                                                                            ----------------

                                        GRAND TOTAL                               391,222.21

                                                                            ================



                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    5.2 
 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

 

 

THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

 

THE VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

 

APPROVES THE PAYMENT OF PAYROLL 

 

FOR THE PERIOD ENDING JULY 10, 2016     

 

IN THE AMOUNT OF $150,813.09 

 

 

________________________________ 

Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

   

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

______________________________ 

 Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

 

 

 

Dated: July 18, 2016 

 



DATE: 07/14/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:34:37                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/15/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           3,160.250         98,762.82  FED       17,849.00                    DD1      82,199.06      IMR        2,130.75        4,862.80

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       9,087.17       9,087.17     DD2       4,386.97      DFA           31.77

                        GWA               1.000             43.66  MEDIC      2,125.22       2,125.22     GW          920.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC             419.000         15,170.57  STATE      4,952.11                    GWA          43.66      VFA            2.76

                        HP              456.000         15,191.01                                         HSA         235.00      DCA            5.18

                        SIC             105.500          3,578.41                                         DD3       5,205.07      PCA           83.72

                        CMP              95.000          3,020.41                                         ICM       2,050.64      VCA            0.70

                        OC               14.000            405.15                                         IMV         561.77      IM2          348.88          796.24

                        OT              156.000          8,187.82                                         UOE         438.71      PFA          343.32

                        PO               67.000          3,387.08                                         PLI         122.14      DAS            2.96

                        FTO              33.000          1,170.45                                         AF1          77.27      PAS           87.12

                        SEP              49.925          1,317.30                                         AF2         267.40      DSA            4.69

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         MAP         374.00      VAS            0.48

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         CS4         203.00      DSW            4.69

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 HSW           62.26

                                                                                                                                  VSW            0.67

                                                                                                                                  DFW           42.36

                                                                                                                                  PFW          343.32

                                                                                                                                  VFW            5.52

                                                                                                                                  PCW           83.72

                                                                                                                                  DWS            4.44

                                                                                                                                  VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                                                                                                                                  DSP            9.38

                                                                                                                                  PSP           88.58

                                                                                                                                  VSP            1.34

                                                                                                                                  POL        8,509.45

                                                                                                                                  EFP           15.18

                                                                                                                                  PPS          203.28

                                                                                                                                  TFP           95.31

                                                                                                                                  PFP          171.66

                                                                                                                                  DPS           11.84

                                                                                                                                  VPS            1.68

                                                                                                                                  IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

csellner
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 07/14/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   2

TIME: 11:34:37                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/15/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                                                                                                                                  DBS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PBS           58.08

                                                                                                                                  VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:         146,566.66    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                9,087.17

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:     146,566.66    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            2,125.22

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:      132,563.28    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             5,659.04

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:        132,563.28

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:      140,969.76

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      54

                              GROSS PAY:       $150,813.09      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:    146,021.43     NET PAY:         $4,791.66

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text
TOTAL



DATE: 07/12/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 08:49:15                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/14/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             408.000         12,758.26  FED        2,082.73                    DD1       8,848.14      IMR          744.62        1,699.39

                        CA                1.000            115.39  FICA       1,123.51       1,123.51     DD2         815.11      DFA           31.77

                        GWA               1.000             43.66  MEDIC        262.76         262.76     GW          500.00      HFA          120.65

                        VAC              88.000          3,869.30  STATE        581.12                    GWA          43.66      VFA            2.76

                        HP               56.000          1,870.52                                         HSA          75.00      DCA            5.18

                        CMP               8.000            222.25                                         DD3         456.03      PCA           83.72

                                                                                                          ICM         562.00      VCA            0.70

                                                                                                          IMV         489.43      IM2          104.95          239.53

                                                                                                                                  PFA          343.32

                                                                                                                                  DAS            2.96

                                                                                                                                  PAS           87.12

                                                                                                                                  DSA            4.69

                                                                                                                                  VAS            0.48

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          18,121.03    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,123.51

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      18,121.03    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              262.76

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       16,165.80    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             1,938.92

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         16,165.80

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       18,879.38

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       7

                              GROSS PAY:        $18,879.38      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     17,372.41     NET PAY:         $1,506.97

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text

csellner
Typewritten Text
ADMINISTRATION

csellner
Typewritten Text



DATE: 07/12/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 08:53:05                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/14/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             173.500          4,958.27  FED          942.16                    DD1       4,656.85      IMR          313.15          714.66

                        VAC              40.000          1,240.41  FICA         414.50         414.50     AF1          28.25      DBS            2.96

                        HP               24.000            695.87  MEDIC         96.93          96.93     PLI          25.96      PBS           58.08

                        SIC               2.500             64.21  STATE        235.81                                            VBS            0.48

                                                                                                                                  DFB           10.59

                                                                                                                                  PFB          171.66

                                                                                                                                  VFB            1.38

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:           6,685.36    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                  414.50

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:       6,685.36    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:               96.93

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,372.21    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               714.66

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:          6,372.21

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:        6,958.76

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:       3

                              GROSS PAY:         $6,958.76      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:      6,958.76     NET PAY:             $0.00

csellner
Typewritten Text
BUILDING



DATE: 07/14/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 11:36:52                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/15/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG           1,828.250         62,406.53  FED       12,440.31                    AF2         241.04      IMR          277.54          633.42

                        SIC              79.000          2,916.00  FICA       6,072.63       6,072.63     DD1      53,414.15      DSP            9.38

                        VAC             220.500          8,270.19  MEDIC      1,420.21       1,420.21     DD2       2,179.84      PSP           88.58

                        HP              296.000         10,414.34  STATE      3,326.25                    MAP         374.00      VSP            1.34

                        PO               67.000          3,387.08                                         AF1          29.04      POL        8,509.45

                        CMP              68.000          2,278.18                                         DD3       4,749.04      EFP           15.18

                        FTO              33.000          1,170.45                                         GW          350.00      PPS          203.28

                        OT              142.250          7,599.00                                         PLI          79.23      TFP           95.31

                        SEP              49.925          1,317.30                                         HSA         100.00      PFP          171.66

                        PSI               1.000             75.00                                         ICM       1,024.21      DPS           11.84

                        POI               2.000            120.00                                         CS4         203.00      VPS            1.68

                        INS               1.000            268.02                                                                 IFP          361.95

                                                                                                                                  RFP          514.98

                                                                                                                                  ISP           62.26

                                                                                                                                  EIP            0.24

                                                                                                                                  RIP           29.04

                                                                                                                                  DFP           21.18

                                                                                                                                  MFP          280.80

                                                                                                                                  DCP           10.36

                                                                                                                                  PCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  VCP            1.40

                                                                                                                                  ECP            0.70

                                                                                                                                  RCP           83.72

                                                                                                                                  TCP            5.18

                                                                                                                                  MPS           47.50

                                                                                                                                  HPS           40.82

                                                                                                                                  ESP            0.67

                                                                                                                                  TSP            4.69

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          97,945.59    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                6,072.63

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      97,945.59    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:            1,420.21

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       87,784.39    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:               633.42

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         87,784.39

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       92,034.76

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      32

                              GROSS PAY:       $100,222.09      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     96,937.40     NET PAY:         $3,284.69

csellner
Typewritten Text
POLICE

csellner
Typewritten Text



DATE: 07/12/2016                                                            VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE                                                                PAGE:   1

TIME: 09:04:12                                                             PAYROLL REGISTER REPORT

ID:   PR460000.WOW

                                                                  FOR CHECK DATES 07/14/2016 TO 07/14/2016

                                                                    --------------------------------------------- DEDUCTIONS ---------------------------------------------

                           ------------- EARNINGS ---------------   ------------ TAXES -------------      --- VOLUNTARY ---       -------- PENSION/INSUR --------

EMPL. #    NAME         CODE    PAY RATE     HOURS          TOTAL  CODE       EMPLOYEE       EMPLOYER    CODE       EMPLOYEE      CODE      EMPLOYEE        EMPLOYER

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

   GRAND TOTALS:        REG             750.500         18,639.76  FED        2,383.80                    DD1      15,279.92      IMR          795.44        1,815.33

                        VAC              70.500          1,790.67  FICA       1,476.53       1,476.53     DD2       1,392.02      DSW            4.69

                        HP               80.000          2,210.28  MEDIC        345.32         345.32     GW           70.00      HSW           62.26

                        SIC              24.000            598.20  STATE        808.93                    HSA          60.00      VSW            0.67

                        CMP              19.000            519.98                                         UOE         438.71      DFW           42.36

                        OC               14.000            405.15                                         ICM         464.43      PFW          343.32

                        OT               13.750            588.82                                         PLI          16.95      VFW            5.52

                                                                                                          AF1          19.98      PCW           83.72

                                                                                                          AF2          26.36      DWS            4.44

                                                                                                          IMV          72.34      VWS            0.72

                                                                                                                                  IM2          243.93          556.71

                                                                                                                                  HWS           20.41

                                                                                                                                  HFW          120.65

                                                                                                                                  PWS           29.04

                                                                                                                                  MFW          140.40

                              TOTAL FICA EMPLOYEE WAGES:          23,814.68    TOTAL EMPLOYER FICA:                1,476.53

                              TOTAL MEDICARE EMPLOYEE WAGES:      23,814.68    TOTAL EMPLOYER MEDICARE:              345.32

                              TOTAL FEDERAL EMPLOYEE WAGES:       22,240.88    TOTAL EMPLOYER PENSION:             2,372.04

                              TOTAL STATE EMPLOYEE WAGES:         22,240.88

                              TOTAL PENSION EMPLOYEE WAGES:       23,096.86

                                           TOTAL NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES:      12

                              GROSS PAY:        $24,752.86      TOTAL DEDUCTIONS:     24,752.86     NET PAY:             $0.00

csellner
Typewritten Text
PUBLIC WORKS

csellner
Typewritten Text



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: SIDEWALK AND CURB & GUTTER CONTRACT Agenda Item No.  5.3  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a bid from Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. to complete the Sidewalk & 
Curb Repair 2016 project.  The project consists of removing and replacing selected sections of 
sidewalk and curb and gutter in the Village.  The project was advertised for bids and the 
following bids were received: 
 
Budgeted amount  $50,000.00 
Schroeder & Schroeder Inc.  $53,884.75 
Alliance Contractors, Inc. $87,309.00 
 
Schroeder & Schroeder completed a similar project in the Village last year and did generally 
acceptable work. 
 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Bid from Schroeder & Schroeder Inc. for Sidewalk and Curb 
Repairs in an Amount not to Exceed $53,884.75 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):07/05/16 & 07/18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $280,800.00

Item Requested $50,000.00 $53,884.75
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-88-88801 $330,800.00 $53,884.75

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$276,915.25

-

 
 



2016-R-___ 

A Resolution Approving Bid for Sidewalk, Curb and Gutter Repair  

WHEREAS, the Village of Round Lake solicited bids for removing and replacing 
sections of sidewalks, curbs and gutters throughout the Village; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Round Lake finds that the lowest 
responsible bidder to the Village’s request for bids is Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. at a cost not to 
exceed $53,884.75; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of 
Trustees of the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

Section One: That the bid from Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. for removing and replacing 
selected sections of sidewalk, curb and gutter throughout the Village, attached as Exhibit A, is 
hereby approved and accepted.  

Section Two: That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps to 
implement this resolution.  

Section Three: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its 
passage and approval as required by law.  

 

       APPROVED: 

              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Bid from Schroeder & Schroeder, Inc. 



 

I:\Crystal Lake\ROULK\160563-SW C and G\40-Design\Correspondence\Award Recommendation.doc 

June 17, 2016 

Mayor and Board of Trustees 
Village of Round Lake 
442 North Cedar Lake Road 
Round Lake, Illinois  60073-2802 
 

RECOMMENDATION TO AWARD 

Subject:  Village of Round Lake – Sidewalk & Curb Repair 2016 

Dear Mayor and Board: 
 
The following bids were received for the Sidewalk & Curb Repair 2016 project on June 17, 2016 at 
11:00 a.m.: 

 
Bidder Amount of Bid  

Schroeder & Schroeder Inc. 
Skokie, Illinois 

$53,884.75 - as read 

Alliance Contractors Inc. 
Woodstock, Illinois 

$87,309.00 - as read 

 
The Village has budgeted $50,000 for completion of this work. 
 
We have analyzed each of the bids and find Schroeder & Schroeder Inc. to be the lowest, 
responsible and responsive Bidder.  Their bid is $3,884.75 (8%) above the amount budgeted in the 
2016/2017 Capital Improvement Plan. 
 
Schroeder & Schroeder Inc. has successfully completed similar projects for other agencies, as well 
as similar projects for the Village in 2014 and 2015.  Based upon our familiarity and past working 
relationships with Schroeder & Schroeder Inc, we believe that they are qualified to complete the 
Project. 
 
Sincerely, 

BAXTER & WOODMAN, INC. 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS 

 
Kurt M. Baumann, P.E. 
 
C: Mr. Steve Shields, Village Administrator 

Mr. Adam Wedoff, P.E., Director of Public Works 



V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
R

o
u

n
d

 L
a

k
e

B
AX

TE
R

 &
 W

O
O

D
M

AN
 C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

S
S

id
e

w
a

lk
 &

 C
u

rb
 R

e
p

a
ir

 2
0

1
6

P
ro

je
c
t 

#
1

6
0

5
6

3
.4

0
TA

B
U

LA
TI

O
N

 O
F 

B
ID

S
J
u

n
e

 1
7

, 
2

0
1

6

S
C

H
R

O
E

D
E

R
 &

 S
C

H
R

O
E

D
E

R

1
2

N
O

.
IT

E
M

U
N

IT
Q

T
Y

U
N

IT
T

O
T

A
L

T
O

T
A

L

P
R

IC
E

P
R

IC
E

1
P

O
R

T
L

A
N

D
 C

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

 5
 I

N
C

H
S

Q
 F

T
4

0
4

9
$

7
.2

5
$

2
9

,3
5

5
.2

5
$

1
2

.8
5

$
5

2
,0

2
9

.6
5

2
P

O
R

T
L

A
N

D
 C

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
N

C
R

E
T

E
 S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

 6
 I

N
C

H
S

Q
 F

T
1

3
0

9
$

7
.5

0
$

9
,8

1
7

.5
0

$
1

4
.7

5
$

1
9

,3
0

7
.7

5

3
D

E
T

E
C

T
A

B
L

E
 W

A
R

N
IN

G
S

S
Q

 F
T

8
0

$
4

7
.5

0
$

3
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
2

5
.0

0
$

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
S

ID
E

W
A

L
K

 R
E

M
O

V
A

L
S

Q
 F

T
5

0
8

8
$

1
.5

0
$

7
,6

3
2

.0
0

$
1

.9
5

$
9

,9
2

1
.6

0

5
C

O
M

B
IN

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

N
C

R
E

T
E

 C
U

R
B

 A
N

D
 G

U
T

T
E

R
 R

E
M

O
V

A
L

 A
N

D
 R

E
P

L
A

C
E

M
E

N
T

F
O

O
T

4
4

$
5

7
.5

0
$

2
,5

3
0

.0
0

$
7

5
.0

0
$

3
,3

0
0

.0
0

6
D

O
M

E
S

T
IC

 W
A

T
E

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 B

O
X

E
S

 T
O

 B
E

 A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

E
A

C
H

6
$

1
2

5
.0

0
$

7
5

0
.0

0
$

1
2

5
.0

0
$

7
5

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
S

$
5

3
,8

8
4

.7
5

$
8

7
,3

0
9

.0
0

B
ID

D
E

R
'S

 P
R

O
P

O
S

A
L

 A
S

 R
E

A
D

A
L

L
IA

N
C

E
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
S

,

IN
C

I:
\C

ry
s
ta

l 
L

a
k
e

\R
O

U
L

K
\1

6
0

5
6

3
-S

W
 C

 a
n

d
 G

\4
0

-D
e

s
ig

n
\B

ID
T

A
B

 0
6

-1
7

-1
6

.x
ls



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: TREE REMOVAL CONTRACT Agenda Item No.  5.4  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from Homer Tree Care, Inc. for select tree removals 
throughout the Village.  The majority of the tree removals are dead/dying Ash trees affected by 
the Emerald Ash Bore.  Hazardous trees will also be removed through this contract.  The project 
was advertised and eight proposals were received.  A tabulation of the results has been attached. 
 
 
Staff contacted several municipal references and they all stated that they were pleased with the 
work Homer Tree Care did. 
 
It is the intention of staff to cut down as many trees as possible given the $70,000 budget. 
 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Homer Tree Care, Inc. for Tree Removal Services 
in an Amount not to Exceed $70,000.00 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):07/05/16 & 07/18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $65,000.00

Item Requested $70,000.00 $70,000.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-88-88028 $135,000.00 $70,000.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$65,000.00

-

 
 



2016‐R‐__ 

A Resolution Approving A Proposal for Tree Removal Services 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  The proposal for select tree removals throughout the Village from Homer 

Tree Care, Inc., attached as Exhibit A, is hereby approved at a price not to exceed $70,000.00. 

Section Two: The majority of  the  tree  removals are dead/dying Ash  trees affected by 

the Emerald Ash Bore. Hazardous trees will also be removed through this proposal. 

Section Three: The  Mayor,  Village  Administrator  and  Director  of  Public  Works  are 

authorized to execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution. 

Section Four:   That  this  Resolution  shall  be  in  full  force  and  effect  from  and  after  its 

passage and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 

PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 

Proposal from Sawvell Tree Service, Inc. 



2016 Tree Removal RFP

Proposal Results

Trunk Size (DBH)

Esitamated Inches 

to be Removed Homer Tree Care Inc Trees "R" Us, Inc

Clean Cut Tree 

Service Inc.

Sawvell Tree

Service, Inc

Advanced Tree

Care, Inc.

Perez Tree Service

& Landscaping, Inc.

The Davey Tree

Expert Company McGinty Bros., Inc

0-15.0" 2000 13.90$                           11.85$                  13.50$               19.00$           18.00$                20.50$                        24.00$                   27.00$                      

15.1-24.0" 1100 17.90$                           22.00$                  28.00$               23.00$           27.00$                25.75$                        35.00$                   39.00$                      

24.1" and over 300 19.50$                           29.00$                  34.50$               25.00$           30.00$                32.50$                        50.00$                   56.00$                      

53,340.00$                   56,600.00$           68,150.00$        70,800.00$    74,700.00$        79,075.00$                101,500.00$         113,700.00$            





 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: N. ROSEDALE CT. ENGINEERING SERVICES Agenda Item No.  5.5  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc to complete design and 
construction engineering services for the North Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation project.  The project will consist of a full depth mill and replacement of the 
existing asphalt roadway on N. Rosedale Ct. from Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Dr. and 
Hillside Dr. from Ridgewood Dr. to N. Park Rd. 
 
A request for proposals was sent out and responses are as follows: 
Baxter & Woodman $ 15,242.00 
Manhard Engineering $ 16,900.00 
Robinson Engineering and Strand were contacted but declined to submit an RFP. 
 
Baxter & Woodman has completed similar projects in the Village and staff is generally satisfied 
with their work. 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. for Project Management 
Services for North Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation Project in an 
Amount not to Exceed $15,242.00 
 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):07/05/16 & 07/18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:   X   Yes        No       N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $304,700.00

Item Requested $14,000.00 $16,900.00
YTD Actual $0.00
Amount Encumbered $0.00

35-20-83-88301 $318,700.00 $16,900.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$301,800.00

-

 
 



2016‐R‐___ 
 
A Resolution Approving a Proposal for Design and Construction Engineering Services for the 

North Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation Project 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows: 

Section One:  That  the proposal  from Baxter & Woodman,  Inc.  for  completing design 

and  construction  engineering  services  for  the  North  Rosedale  Court  and  Hillside  Drive 

Pavement Rehabilitation  project,  attached  as  Exhibit A,  is  hereby  approved  at  a  cost  not  to 

exceed $15,242.00. 

Section Two:  The  project  will  consist  of  a  full  depth  mill  and  replacement  of  the 

existing asphalt roadway on North Rosedale Court  from Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Drive 

and Hillside Drive from Ridgewood Drive to North Park Road. 

Section Three:  That the Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to take all necessary steps 

to implement this Resolution. 

Section Four:    That  this Resolution  shall be  in  full  force and effect  from and after  its 

passage and approval as required by law.  

              APPROVED: 

                           

              Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 

ATTEST: 

               

Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 

PASSED: 
APPROVED: 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposal from Baxter & Woodman, Inc. 



 
 

 
 

Village of Round Lake 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Request for Proposals  

 

 

 

To Provide: 

Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for 

North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 

Rehabilitation 

 

 

 

  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

2 
 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
Invitation to Submit Proposal……………………………………………………………………………………………….………………..3 
Request for Proposal……………………………………………………………………………………………………….…………………….4 
General Requirements…………………………………………………………………………………………………….……………………13 
Disqualification of certain Proposers…………………………………………………………………………………………………….15 
Appendix I – Insurance Requirements………………………………………………….……………………………………………….16 
Exhibit A – Base Proposal……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..17 
 
 
  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

3 
 

 

INVITATION TO SUBMIT PROPOSAL 
 
 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Request for Proposals (RFP’s) are invited by the Village of Round Lake, 
Illinois to provide Project Management Services for Cleaning and Televising Sanitary Sewers.  
Engineering firms with experience and interest are encouraged to present their qualifications and 
capabilities. 
 
Proposal forms will be sent via mail and email by invitation only. 
 
Proposals will be accepted until 10:00 A.M. on June 29, 2016 with the following provisions: 

1.  Submit two (2) complete copies of the RFP 
2. Proposals may be submitted by email, mail or in person 
3. Faxed proposals will NOT be accepted 

 
Proposals shall be submitted to:   Village of Round Lake 
                                                             751 West Townline Rd. 
                                                             Round Lake, IL 60073 
                                                             Attn: Adam Wedoff 
                                                             awedoff@eroundlake.com 
 
Any Proposal submitted unsigned, received via fax transmissions or received subsequent to the 
aforementioned date and time, may be disqualified. 
 
The Village of Round Lake reserves the right to reject any and all proposals or parts thereof, to waive any 
irregularities or informalities in proposal procedures and to award the contract in a manner best serving 
the interest of the Village. 
 
Proposals will not be opened in a public forum. 
 
  

mailto:awedoff@eroundlake.com


Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

4 
 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
 

Services Summary 
 
The Village of Round Lake is seeking proposals from interested companies to provide design, field 
inspection, and project management services to rehabilitate the pavement on North Rosedale Court 
from Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Drive and the pavement on Hillside Drive from Ridgewood Drive to 
North Park Road in the Village of Round Lake. 
 
Project Summary 
 
The project will likely consist of full depth asphalt removal, base patching, shaping the base, paving full 
depth HMA and installation of shoulder stone. 
 
 

A. GENERAL PROCESSING  
 
Unless otherwise directed by the Village, the following general procedures are used in the selection of 
vendors to provide professional services: 
  

1. The Village prepares a project description, criteria for selection and requirements for the 
specific contract. A proposal package is mailed to interested offerors and notice of the intent to 
contract for services is established.  

2. The Village receives written proposals. The proposals should include a resume of the firm, 
references from past and present clients, similar experience. 

3. The Village reviews and evaluates proposals based on established selection criteria and a 
comparison of all proposals. If necessary, the Village may request a meeting with one or more 
offerors to clarify and/or expand on the proposal in accordance with the requirements of the 
proposal, the Village may negotiate terms, conditions, and fees with one or more offerors. 

4. The Village selects the proposal which, based on the ability to meet the criteria, appears to be 
the most advantageous selection for the Village. 

5. The following table outlines the anticipated timeline for RFP proposal submission and selection: 
 

Activity Target Dates Locations 

RFP Issued 6/22/2016 VIA Email 

Submission of Proposal 06/29/2016 Village of Round Lake 

Final selection made 07/01/2016 Village of Round Lake 

Contract awarded 07/19/2016 Village of Round Lake 

Professional Services Start 07/29/2016 Village of Round Lake 

Contractor Completion Approx. 11/04/2016  Village of Round Lake 

 
 

 
  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

5 
 

B. SELECTION PROCEDURES 
 
Definition: 
Request for proposals (RFP) is a method of procurement permitting discussions with responsible 
offerors and revisions to proposals prior to award of a contract. Proposals will be opened and 
evaluated in private. Award will be based on the criteria set forth herein. 
 
Familiarity with Conditions: 
Offerors are advised to become familiar with all conditions, instructions, and specifications 
governing this proposal. Once the award has been made, failure to have read all the conditions, 
instructions and specifications of this request for proposal, and any subsequent contract, shall 
not be cause to alter the original contract or request additional compensation. 
 
Discussion of Proposals: 
All offerors are advised that in the event of receipt of an adequate number of proposals, which 
in the opinion of the Village require no clarification and/or supplementary information, such 
proposals, may be evaluated without discussion. Hence, proposals should be initially submitted 
on the most complete and favorable terms which offerors are capable of offering the Village. 
 
The Village may conduct discussions with any offerors who submits an acceptable or potentially 
acceptable proposal. Offerors shall be accorded fair and equal treatment with respect to any 
opportunity for discussion and revision of proposals. During the course of such discussions, the 
Village shall not disclose any information derived from one proposal to any other offeror.  The 
Village reserves the right to request the offeror to provide additional information during this 
process. 
 
During discussions, the offeror shall be prepared to cover the following topics. 
      

1. The specific services to be provided 
2. Qualifications of the offeror, including work on similar projects, experience of 

personnel, etc.; 
3. The working relationship to be established between the Village and the offeror, 

including, but not limited to what each party should expect from the other 
 
              Negotiations: 

The Village of Round Lake reserves the right to negotiate specifications, terms and conditions      
which may be necessary or appropriate to the accomplishment of the purpose of this RFP. The 
Village may require the RFP and the offeror’s entire proposal be made an integral part of the 
resulting contract. This implies that all responses, supplemental information, and other 
submissions provided by the offeror during discussions or negotiations will be held by the 
Village of Round Lake as contractually binding on the successful offeror. 
 

              Notice of Unacceptable Proposal:  
When the Village determines an offeror’s proposal to be unacceptable, such offeror shall not be 
afforded an additional opportunity to supplement its proposal. 

 
 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

6 
 

 
             
              Confidentiality: 

The Village shall examine the proposals to determine the validity of any written requests for 
nondisclosure of trade secrets and other proprietary data identified. After award of the 
contract, all responses, documents, and materials by the offeror pertaining to this RFP will be 
considered public information and will be made available for inspection, unless otherwise 
determined by the Village. All data, documentation and innovations developed as a result of 
these contractual services shall become the property of the Village. Based upon the public  
nature of these RFP’s, an offeror must inform the Village, in writing, of the exact materials in the 
offer, which cannot be made a part of the public record in accordance with the Illinois Freedom 
of information Act (5ILCS 140/1 et seq; hereinafter, the “Act”). 
 
Once a contract is awarded, the Contractor shall maintain full compliance with all provisions of 
the Act, including, but not limited to, providing any requested records subject to the Act within 
the deadlines provided by the Act. Failure by the Contractor to maintain compliance with any 
provisions shall result in the assessment of any and all penalties, damages, and/or costs incurred 
by the Village to the Contractor that shall be paid immediately by the Contractor upon demand 
of the same by the Village. 
 
  

C.  TERMS AND CONDITIONS  
 

               Authority: 
This Request for Proposals is issued pursuant to applicable provisions of the Village of Round 
Lake. Responses to this RFP shall be opened in private, by Village officials, to avoid disclosure of 
contents that may contain confidential or proprietary information to competing Respondents. 
 
Error in Proposals: 
Offerors are cautioned to verify their proposals prior to submission. Negligence on the part of 
the offeror in preparing the proposal confers no right for withdrawal or modification of the 
proposal. 
 
Reserved Rights: 
The Village reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to use without limitation any and all 
information, concepts, and data submitted in response to this RFP, or derived by further 
investigation thereof. The Village further reserves the right at any time and for any reason to 
cancel this solicitation, to reject any or all proposals, to supplement, add to, delete from, or 
otherwise change this RFP if conditions dictate. The Village may seek clarifications from a 
Respondent at any time and failure to respond promptly may be cause for rejection. The Village 
also reserves the right to interview only those firms it determines shall provide the most 
advantageous services to the Village, and to negotiate with one or more Respondents 
acceptable to the Village. 
 
Reserved Rights: 
The Village of Round Lake will not be liable in any way for any costs incurred by respondents in 
replying to this RFP 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

7 
 

 
 
 

              Award: 
Award shall be made by the Village of Round Lake to the responsible offeror whose proposal is 
determined to be the most advantageous to the Village, taking into consideration the evaluation 
criteria set forth herein. The Village of Round Lake reserves the right to accept the Proposal as a 
whole, or any component thereof, if it appears to be in the best interests of the Village.  
 
Evaluation Considerations: 
Selection criteria refer to the qualifications that the Village requires in order to award a contract 
for services, or qualifications that the Village intends on using to evaluate respondents in order 
to select the most qualified respondent for the project. At a minimum, respondents must 
provide all requested information in this request for proposal. 
 
Evaluation Criteria is shown below. The Village of Round Lake shall consider the following when 
judging the ability of offerors to meet the requirements of this proposal 
 
1. Compliance with Request for Proposals 

This refers to the adherence to all conditions and requirements of the Request for Proposals 
2. Quality of Responses 

Clearly demonstrates an understanding of the work to be performed, project staff 
experience and ability to successfully work with other project team members. 

3. Completeness 
Completeness and reasonableness of the offeror’s proposal for accomplishing the tasks. 

4. Capability 
Level of capability demonstrated by the offeror’s proposed resources for meeting the 
requirements of this proposal; a demonstrated ability to complete projects on schedule and 
within budget. 

5. Competence 
Level of competence in managing sensitive construction projects 

6. Services to be provided 
Exact type and nature of offeror’s proposed services and how it will accomplish the 
objectives of the project, as well as the ability to rapidly respond to the Village’s needs, as 
defined in the Evaluation Criteria set forth. 

7. Qualifications of the Company 
This refers to the offeror’s capability in all respects to fully perform the contract 
requirements, including the tenacity, perseverance, experience, integrity and reliability, 
which will assure good faith performance, as well as satisfactory reference verification. This 
criterion includes: 

a. The experience of the firm and its record on engagements of a similar nature, 
including the ability to serve in a similar capacity for other units of government or 
organizations: and, 

b. Personnel to be assigned to the project, their education, capabilities, qualifications 
and experience with similar projects.  

8. Amount of Proposed Contract Fees 
Hourly billing rates and total costs to complete the work as specified. 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

8 
 

Taxes: 

The Village is exempt from paying Illinois Use Tax, Illinois Retailer’s Occupation Tax, Federal 
Excise Tax, and Municipal Retailer’s Occupation Tax. 
 
Hold Harmless Clause: 
To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless 
the Village, its officials, agents, architects, contractors, and employees against all injuries, 
deaths, loss, damages, claims, patent claims, suits, liabilities, judgements, costs and expenses, 
which may in any way accrue against the Village, its officials , agents and employees, arising in 
whole or in part or in consequence of the performance of the work by the Contractor, its 
employees, or subcontractors, or which may in any way result therefore, except that arising out 
of sole legal cause of the Village, its agents or employees, The Contractor shall also be required, 
at its own expense arising therefore or incurred in connection therewith, and, if any judgement 
shall be rendered against the Village, its officials, agents and employees, in any such action, the 
Contractor will, at its own expense, satisfy and discharge the same. 
 
Contractor shall acknowledge that it expressly understands and agrees that any performance 
bond or insurance policies required by contract, or otherwise provided by the Contractor, shall 
in no way limit the Contractor’s responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend 
the Village , its officials, agents and employees as provided by contract. 
 
Contractor shall also agree to be solely liable for any fines or civil penalties that are imposed by 
any government or quasi-governmental agency or body that may arise, or be alleged to have 
arisen, out of or in connection with Contractor’s, or its subcontractors’ or suppliers’, 
performance of, or failure to perform, the work or any part thereof. 
 
Contractor shall be permitted to contest any such fines or penalties in administrative or court 
proceedings; however, Contractor shall pay such fines or civil penalties prior to such protest if 
payment is required prior to making such protest. Contractor shall be held solely responsible for 
all costs, including attorney’s fees and administrative expenses, of protesting any such fines or 
civil penalties. 
 
Insurance Requirements: 
Contractor shall maintain, for the duration of this contract and any extensions thereof, 
insurance as noted in Appendix I – Insurance Requirements. 
 
Meetings: 
Engineer will be required to meet with various Village staff and outside officials as needed 
throughout the project.  A set schedule shall be defined by the respondent. 
 
Equal Employment Opportunity: 
Engineer shall comply with the Illinois Human Rights Act, 775 ILCS 5/1-101 et seq., as amended, 
and any rules and regulations promulgated in accordance therewith, including, but not limited 
to, the Equal Opportunity Clause, Illinois Administrative Code, Title 44, Part 750 (Appendix A), 
which is incorporated herein by reference, Furthermore, the Consulting Engineer shall comply 
with the Public Works Employment Discrimination Act, 775 ILCS 10/0.01 et seq., as amended. 
 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

9 
 

Responsibility & Default: 
The awarded offeror shall be required to assume responsibility for all times listed in this Request 
for Proposals. The successful offeror shall be considered the sole point of contact for purposes 
of this contract. 
 
Time is of the essence and shall be considered in awarding this contract. If delivery of acceptable 
items or rendering of services is not completed by the time promised, the Village reserves the 
right, without liability, in addition to its other rights and remedies, to terminate the contract by 
written notice effective when received by the Consulting Engineer, as to stated items not yet 
shipped or services not yet rendered and to purchase substitute items or services elsewhere in 
such a manner as the Village of Round Lake may deem appropriate, and charge the Consulting 
Engineer with any or all losses incurred. The Village shall be entitled to recover its attorney’s 
fees and expenses in any successful action by the Village to enforce this contract. 
 
Payments: 
The Consulting Engineer shall furnish the Village with itemized invoices as required for the 
project. 
All payments to be made in accordance with applicable provisions of the Local Government 
Prompt Payment Act. 
 
Consulting Engineer Responsibilities: 
 The selected Consulting Engineer will be required to assume responsibility for all services 
offered in this proposal. The Village will consider the selected Consulting Engineer to be the sole 
point of contact with regard to contractual matters, including payment of any and all charges 
resulting from the contract. Sub contracts will be permitted only upon specific, written 
permission of the Village of Round Lake. 
 
Interpretation or Correction of Request for Proposals: 
Offerors shall promptly notify the Village of any ambiguity, inconsistency or error, which they 
may discover upon examination of the Request for Proposals. Requests for interpretation of 
specifications may be in writing, and directed to the Village. All such requests must be delivered 
in a timely fashion. 
 
Interpretations, corrections and changes to the Request for Proposals will be made by 
addendum. Interpretations, corrections or changes made in any other manner will not be 
binding. 
 
Governing Law: 
Any contract resulting from this RFP shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of 
the State of Illinois. 
 
Compliance with Laws: 
The Consulting Engineer shall at all times observe and comply with all laws, ordinances and 
regulations of the federal, state, local and Village governments, which may in any manner affect 
the contract. 
 

  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

10 
 

Termination for the Lack of Funding: 
The Village reserves the right to terminate the whole or any part of this contract, upon written 
notice to the Consulting Engineer, in the event that sufficient funds to complete the contract are 
not appropriated by the Village of Round Lake; provided that in the event of such termination, 
the Consulting Engineer shall be paid promptly for all services rendered by the Consulting 
Engineer through the effective date of termination. 
 
Addenda: 
Addenda are written instruments issued by the Village prior to the date of receipt of proposals, 
which modify or interpret the RFP by addition, deletions, clarifications or corrections. Prior to 
the receipt of proposals, addenda shall be distributed to all who are known to have a complete 
RFP. 
 
After receipt of proposals, addenda shall be distributed only to applicants who submitted 
proposals, and those offerors shall be permitted to submit new or amended proposals as 
detailed within the addenda. 
 
Each offeror shall ascertain, prior to submitting a proposal, that all addenda issued have been 
received and, by submission of a proposal, such act shall be taken to mean that such offeror has 
received all addenda and that the offeror is familiar with the terms thereof and understands 
fully the content of the addenda. Offerors shall acknowledge receipt and understanding of the 
addenda in the area provided herein on the Form of Proposal page. 
 
Regulatory Compliance: 
Seller represents and warrants that the goods and services furnished hereunder (including all 
labels, packages and container for said goods) comply with all applicable standards, rules, and 
regulations as applicable including the Occupational Safety and Health Act as amended with 
respect to design, construction, manufacture or use for their intended purpose of said goods or 
services. Consulting Engineer shall ensure all designs and operation will adhere to all applicable 
Village of Round Lake, Lake County, IDOT, USEPA, IEPA and Clean Water Act guidelines and 
regulatory requirements. 
 
Guarantees and Warranties: 
All guarantees and warranties required shall be furnished by the Consulting Engineer and shall 
be delivered to the Village of Round Lake before final voucher on the contract is issued. 
 
Changes in Scope: 
Unless otherwise agreed by the Village in the original contract for professional services, any 
change in scope of services that increases the agreed contract price for professional or the 
aggregate of services and / or costs to be expended by the professional in an amount in excess 
of $1,500 must be approved by the Village of Round Lake Board of Trustees. Any change in the 
scope of services that increases the agreed contract price for professional services and/or for 
costs to be expended by the professional in the amount of $1,500 or less or the aggregate of, 
may be approved by the Village Administrator. 
 

  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

11 
 

Invoicing Requirements: 
Unless otherwise agreed to by the Village in the original contract for professional services, all 
invoices for professional services rendered must be itemized by the name of the individual doing 
the work, the date of the work, the time expended by the individual broken down into hour, 
with a description of the work. In addition, all costs must be itemized with a description of the 
purpose for which the cost was incurred. Unless otherwise agreed by the Village in the original 
contract for professional services, fee and cost invoices must be provided to the Village of 
Round Lake on a monthly basis. 
 

D. PROPOSAL FORMS AND CONTENT 
 
Submission of Proposals: 
To be considered, proposal should be mailed or emailed to the address below or delivered to 
the Public Works window, 751 West Townline Rd. on or before the date and time specified in 
the Request for Proposals. Each respondent shall submit the number of proposals as 
enumerated on the cover page herein, one of which shall be the original. 
 
Proposals should be submitted in a sealed envelope or via email, addressed as follows: 
 
                                               Village of Round Lake 
                                               Public Works Department 
                                               751 W. Townline Rd. 
                                               Round Lake, IL 60073 
                                               Attn: Adam Wedoff  
                                               awedoff@eroundlake.com 
 
 
Late proposals may be rejected and returned to sender 
 
Form of Proposal: 
The proposal forms shall be signed by an officer, partner or principal with authority to execute 
contracts. Items to be submitted: 

 
Work Overview: state your understanding of the proposed project. 
 
Work Plan: Describe in narrative and/or outline from your detailed work plan which 
indicates your firm’s methodology for execution of this contract including a summary of 
the methodology to be used to perform the work specified, and a synopsis and review of 
other areas or considerations not addressed in the Statement of Work herein, which the 
offeror believes to be essential to the effective execution of the project. 
 
Cost and Price Analysis: Contract shall be for services on an hourly basis with a cost not 
to exceed amount and as prescribed in “Exhibit A.” An agreement or contract resulting 
from the acceptance of a proposal shall be on forms approved by the Village’s legal 
counsel and shall contain, at a minimum, the applicable provisions of this request for 
proposal and the proposal itself. The Village reserves the right to reject any agreement 

mailto:awedoff@eroundlake.com


Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

12 
 

or contract which does not conform to the request for proposal, the proposal of the firm 
concerned, or the Village’s requirements for agreements and contracts. 
 
Terms and Conditions: List any terms and conditions, which may apply to this contract 
that are not included in this RFP. 
 
Implementation Schedule: Provide a complete schedule for implementation of the 
services, including all significant milestones. 
 
Additional Information and Comments: Include any other information which may be 
requested in the “Statement of Work” herein, or which you believe to be pertinent to 
the Village’s requirements.  

  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

13 
 

GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 
 

1. INTENT 
The Village of Round Lake desires to enter into an agreement with a single Engineering firm to 
provide design, field inspection, and project management services to rehabilitate the pavement 
on North Rosedale Court from Cedar Lake Road to Ridgewood Drive and the pavement on 
Hillside Drive from Ridgewood Drive to North Park Road in the Village of Round Lake. 
 

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES 
The following Scope of Services details the anticipated tasks necessary to successfully complete 
this project. 
 
A. Plan, schedule, and control the activities that must be performed to complete the project.  

Confer with Village staff to ensure that the goals of the project are achieved. 
 

B. Conduct meetings with staff to discuss the project and review various items and contractor 
performance.  At a minimum, the fee should include the following meetings: 

a. Kick-off meeting 
b. Final design review meeting 
c. Preconstruction meeting 
d. Monthly progress meetings 
e. Project completion recap meeting 

 
C. Act as the Village’s representative with duties, responsibilities and limitation of authority as 

assigned in the contract documents. 
 

D. Project Design Duties: 
a. Perform a field evaluation to confirm the condition of the existing pavement and 

right-of-way. 
b. Collect pavement cores to determine existing thicknesses of asphalt and aggregate. 
c. Conduct a topographic survey as needed to prepare geometric plans. 
d. Prepare geometric plans including pavement design.  Plan and profile are sufficient, 

cross sections are not anticipated.   
e. Provide a traffic maintenance plan including any necessary staging, closures or 

detours.  Temporary access for driveways should be included. 
f. Provide typical sections, general notes, roadway design details, any applicable IDOT 

details and a summary of quantities. 
g. Prepare design documents consisting on one set of drawings showing the general 

scope, extent and character of the construction work to be furnished and performed 
by a contractor.   

h. Prepare an itemized estimate of cost for the construction work. 
i. Prepare construction contract documents, advertisement for bids, bidder 

instructions, bid form, agreement, performance bond form, payment bond form, 
general conditions and supplementary conditions.  Prepare one set of technical 
specifications. 

j. Coordinate and submit any State and County permits required for the work. 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

14 
 

k. Assist the Village with bidding including setting bid dates, assisting with solicitation 
of bids, attending the bid opening, reviewing and checking bid packages, creating a 
bid tabulation and making a recommendation to award. 

 
E. Construction Administration Duties: 

a. Attend and prepare minutes for the preconstruction meeting and review the 
Contractor’s proposed construction schedule and list of subcontractors. 

b. Prepare construction contract change orders and work directives when authorized 
by the Village 

c. Review the Contractor’s requests for payments as construction work progresses, 
and advise the Village of amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance 
with terms of the construction contract documents. 

d. Research and prepare written response by Engineer to request for information from 
the Village and Contractor. 

e. Complete necessary material testing to ensure compliance with industry standards 
and provide results to Village staff. 

 
F. Field Observation Duties: 

a. Engineer’s site observation shall be at the times agreed upon with the Village.  
Engineer will provide a Resident Project Representative at the construction site on a 
full-time basis as deemed necessary by the Engineer, to assist the Contractor with 
layout, interpretation of the Drawings and Specification, to observe in general if the 
Contractor’s work is in conformity with the Final Design Documents, and to monitor 
the Contractor’s progress as related to the Construction Contract date of 
completion.  Through standard, reasonable means, Engineer will become generally 
familiar with observable completed work.  If Engineer observes completed work 
that is inconsistent with the construction documents, that information shall be 
communicated to the Contractor and Village to address.    

b. Keep a daily record of the Contractor’s work on those days that the Engineers are at 
the construction site including notations on the nature and cost of any extra work, 
and provide weekly reports to the Village of the construction progress.  

 
G. Completion of Project: 

a. Provide final inspection services when notified by the Contractor that the project is 
complete.  Prepare written punch lists during completion inspections including but 
not limited to any deficient or missing work that needs to be completed and any 
restoration work that needs to be completed. 

b. Issue a Notice of Acceptability for the project by the Village. 
c. Review the Contractor’s final waivers and requests for final payment and advise the 

Village of the amounts due and payable to the Contractor in accordance with the 
terms of the construction contract documents. 

 
 
 
 

  



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

15 
 

 

DISQUALIFICATION OF CERTAIN PROPOSER 
 
PERSONS AND ENTITIES SUBJECT TO DISCUALIFICATION 

 
No person or business entity shall be awarded a contract or subcontract, for a stated period of time, 
from the date of conviction or entry of a plea or admission of guilt, if the person or business entity has: 
 

A. been convicted of an act committed, within the State of Illinois or any state within the United 
States , of bribery or attempting to bribe an officer or employee in the State of Illinois, or any 
state in the United States in that officer’s or employee’s official capacity; 

 
B. been convicted of an act committed, within the State of Illinois or any state within the United 

States, of bid rigging or attempting to rig bids as defined in the Sherman Anti-Trust Act and 
Clayton Act 15 U.S.C.;   
 

C. been convicted of bid rigging or attempting to rig bids under the laws of the State of Illinois, or 
any state in the United States; 
 

D. been convicted of an act committed, within the State of Illinois or any state within the United 
States , of price-fixing or attempting to fix prices as defined by the Sherman Anti-Trust Act and 
Clayton Act 15 U.S.C. Sec. 1, etc.; 
 

E. been convicted of price-fixing or attempting to fix prices under the laws of the State of Illinois, 
or any state in the United States; 
 

F. been convicted of defrauding or attempting to defraud any unit of state or local government or 
school district with in the State of Illinois or any state in the United Sates; 
 

G. made an admission of guilt of such conduct as set forth in subsection (A) through (F) above 
which admission is a matter of record, whether or not such person or business entity was 
subject to prosecution for the offense or offenses  admitted to; 
 

H. entered a plea of nolo contendere of bribery, price fixing, bid rigging, bid rotating, or fraud; as 
set forth in subparagraphs (A) through (F) above. 
 

Business entity, as used herein, means a corporation, partnership, limited liability company, trust, 
association, sole proprietorship, unincorporated business or individually owned business. 
 

 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

16 
 

 

Appendix 1 – Insurance Requirements 
Village of Round Lake 

Certificate of Insurance Requirements 

 
Contractor shall carry all insurance coverage required by law. In addition, the Contractor shall carry, at 
its own expense, at least the following insurance coverage with a duly licensed and registered insurance 
company in the State of Illinois having a minimum A.M. Best rating of A-VI: 

 
a. Worker’s Compensation & Occupational Diseases Insurance – Statutory amount for Illinois 

 
b. General Liability Insurance: 

 
i. Bodily injury, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence/ $2,000,000 

aggregate; 
ii. Property damage, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence/ $2,000,000 

aggregate; 
iii. Contractual insurance – broad form, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each 

occurrence/ $2,000,000 aggregate; 
 

c. Automotive Liability Insurance: 
 

i. Bodily injury, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence/ $2,000,000 
aggregate; 

ii. Property damage, with limits of not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence/ $2,000,000 
aggregate. Property damage insurance coverage shall include non-owned, hired, leased, or 
rented vehicles, as well as owned vehicles. 

d. Umbrella or excess liability coverage of $5,000,000. 
 

e. Contractor’s insurance policy shall name Village as an additional insured on the General Liability, 
Automotive Liability and Excess Liability insurance policies. The insurance coverage shall be 
written with insurance companies acceptable to Village. All insurance premiums shall be paid 
without cost to Village. The contractor shall furnish to Village a Certificate of Insurance attesting 
to the respective insurance coverage for the full contract term. Contractor shall submit 
satisfactory proof of insurance simultaneously with the execution of the contract. 
 

f. All insurance policies shall provide that the Village shall receive written notice of cancellation or 
reduction in coverage of any insurance policy thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of 
cancellation. 

 

 
 



Village of Round Lake                                                                                                                                                              
Design, Inspection and Project Management Services for North Rosedale and Hillside Drive Pavement 
Rehabilitation 
 

17 
 

 
EXHIBIT A 
BASE PROPOSAL 

 
 

The proposal must include the following cost information: 
 

Consultant Fees: $ 
Sub Consultant Fees: $ 
Total Fee Not To Exceed: $ 

 
 
 
The cost to successfully complete all items described in the General Requirements shall not exceed the 
Total Fee Not To Exceed as shown on the Engineer’s proposal regardless of the hours required.  Any 
increase in cost must comply with the terms of this Request for Proposal as described in the section 
Change in Scope. 
 
Proposers will be awarded this procurement not necessarily based on least cost, but rather to the 
consultant whose proposal best meets the requirements of this RFP. It is understood that the consultant 
will be required to perform and complete the proposed work in a thorough and professional manner. 
The consultant shall provide all necessary labor, tools, implements, equipment, materials, and supplies 
to complete the contracted work. 
 
All questions on the overall project and/or requests for interpretation of any part of the submittal 
should be directed to Adam Wedoff (847-546-0962) Email: awedoff@eroundlake.com  
 
 
 

mailto:awedoff@eroundlake.com


Task Task Hours Rate Task Fee Services by
Others

Direct Cost
(Mileage)

2  $           108.00 216.00$

4  $             70.00 280.00$

4  $           108.00  $       432.00  $      60.00

2  $             70.00  $       140.00  $    1,000.00

4  $           108.00  $       432.00

20  $             95.00  $    1,900.00

26  $             70.00  $    1,820.00

2  $           110.00  $       220.00

6  $             70.00  $       420.00

4  $           108.00  $       432.00

6  $           165.00  $       990.00

4  $             70.00  $       280.00

2  $           165.00  $       330.00

61  $             70.00  $    4,235.00  $    1,000.00  $    165.00

8  $             70.00 560.00$
2  $           165.00 330.00$

Project Engineer  $          1,140.00

Construction Services

Meetings

Project Manager  $             492.00

Geotechnical Report

Project Engineer  $             280.00

 $             330.00Project Manager

Rosedale Court and Hillside Drive Pavement Rehabilitation

Village of Round Lake

Total
Compensation

Design Services
Project Initiation

 $          5,400.00Project Engineer

 Project Closeout

Plan Preparation

Project Manager  $             432.00

 $             280.00Project Engineer

 $             330.00Project Manager

 Field Observation

Total  $      15,242.00

Project Engineer  $             420.00

 $        7,352.00

Construction Subtotal  $        7,890.00

 $             560.00Project Engineer

QCQA

Assist Bidding

 $             220.00Senior Engineer

Manage Project

 $             990.00Project Manager

Construction Administration

Project Initiation

Project Manager

Project Engineer

 $             216.00

 $          1,820.00

Design Subtotal

Cadd Technician  $          1,900.00

Project Manager  $             432.00



 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: REPAIRS TO CHIPPER Agenda Item No.  5.6  

 
Executive Summary

 
Staff recommends accepting a quote from Burris Equipment to complete repairs to the Public 
Works chipper.  The chipper was damaged in an accident; staff took the chipper to Burris 
Equipment for a repair quote and forwarded the information to the Village’s insurance company.  
The insurance company stated that they will send out an adjuster to look at the chipper.   
 
The quoted repairs total $11,419.04.  The insurance deductible for equipment is $500. 
 
Staff intends to wait for the insurance company to approve the repairs before proceeding with 
Burris Equipment. 
 
 

Recommended Action
 
Adopt a Resolution Accepting a Quote from Burris Equipment to Repair the Public Works 
Chipper in an Amount not to Exceed $11,419.04 

 

Committee: PW/F&CA and Engineering Meeting Date(s):07/05/16 & 07/18/16 

 

Lead Department: Public Works Presenter:  Adam Wedoff, Director of Public Works   

 

 

Item Budgeted:      Yes        No    X   N/A 

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 

 

Account(s) Budget Expenditure
Other Items $0.00

Item Requested $17,000.00 $11,419.04
YTD Actual $650.46
Amount Encumbered $0.00

01-60-84-88405 $17,000.00 $12,069.50

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:
$4,930.50

-

 
 



2016‐R‐__ 
 

A Resolution Approving A Quote from Burris Equipment to Complete 
Repairs to the Public Works Chipper 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Works chipper was damaged in an accident and requires repairs; 

and 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Round 

Lake as follows:  

Section One:  That the quote from Burris Equipment to repair the chipper, attached as 

Exhibit A, is approved at a price not to exceed $11,419.04. 

Section Two:  Village staff provided  the quote  to  the Village  insurance carrier and  the 

carrier indicated that the repairs qualify for insurance coverage. 

Section Three: The deductible under the Village insurance policy is $500.00.   

Section Four:    The Village Administrator and Director of Public Works are authorized to 

execute all necessary documents to carry out this Resolution.   

Section Five: That this Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 

and approval as required by law. 

  APPROVED: 

 
                         
            Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
               
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 



PASSED:  

APPROVED: 

AYES:  

NAYS:  

ABSENT: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Exhibit A 
 

Quote from Burris Equipment 

 







 

VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY 

 

TITLE: RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE SCHOOL RESOURCE 

OFFICER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 

VILLAGE AND THE BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ROUND LAKE 

AREA SCHOOLS COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT 116 Agenda I tem No: 5 .7  
 

Executive Summary:
  
Attached is the FY 2016/2017 School Resource Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village and the Board of 
Education of Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit School District 116. The agreement contains only one 
minor alteration from the previous year agreement including adding the word “the”, and removing the “s” from cost 
in section 2.1, and the actual school year of the agreement.  The terms of the agreement remain intact. 
 
The agreement provides, in part, for the following: 
 

 Agreement period of August, 1 2016 through July 31, 2017 
 One (1) school resource officer at the Round Lake Senior High School 
 100% reimbursement of the school resource officer costs while he or she is on duty at the school 

 
 

 Recommended Action:
Adopt a Resolution Adopting a School Resource Officer Intergovernmental Agreement between the Village of 
Round Lake and the Board of Education of Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit School District #116 
 

Committee: Police Meeting Date: July 5, 2016 & July 18, 2016 

 

Lead Department: Police  Presenter: Chief Michael Gillette
 

Item 
Budgeted:  Yes  No  N/A 

Account No(s).: Budget: Actual Request:

YTD Actual as of 

Encumbered

Total: $0.00 $0.00

Under
Over

Request is over/under budget:

-
-

 

 

If amount requested is over budget, a detailed 
explanation of what account(s) the overage will 
be charged to will be provided in the Executive 
Summary or attached detail. 

 
 
 
 

 

 
 

 



   

 1  

2016-R-___ 

A Resolution Approving the School Resource Officer Intergovernmental Agreement 
Between the Village of Round Lake and the Board of Education of Round Lake Area 

Schools Community Unit School District 116 

WHEREAS, the Board of Education of Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit 

School District 116 offices and Round Lake High School is located in the Village of Round 

Lake, Lake County Illinois; and 

WHEREAS, the Village President and Board of Trustees find that adopting the School 

Resource Officer Intergovernmental Agreement between The Village of Round Lake and the 

Board of Education of Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit School District 116 is fiscally 

prudent and in the interest of public health, safety and welfare. 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Village President and Board of 

Trustees of the Village of Round Lake as follows: 

SECTION ONE: The Intergovernmental Agreement for a School Resource Officer 

with the Board of Education of Round Lake Area Schools Community Unit School District 116, 

attached as Exhibit A and incorporated in its entirety, is hereby approved.   

SECTION TWO:  The Mayor, or his designee, is authorized to execute the 

Intergovernmental Agreement and to take any other steps necessary to carry out this resolution. 

            

       APPROVED: 

 
              
       Daniel A. MacGillis, Village President 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Patricia C. Blauvelt, Village Clerk 
 
 



   

 2  

PASSED: 

APPROVED: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
 



 
 

 
 

SCHOOL RESOURCE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT 

 
 Intergovernmental Agreement (referred to as the “Agreement”) is entered into this 1st day of 

August, 2016, between the VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE, and Illinois municipal corporation (referred to as 

“Village”) and the BOARD OF EDUCATION OF ROUND LAKE AREA SCHOOLS COMMUNITY UNIT 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 116, LAKE COUNTY, a body politic and corporate of the State of Illinois municipal 

corporation (referred to as “School District”). 

 
RECITALS: 

 
 WHEREAS, the Village and School District are public agencies within the meaning of the Illinois 

Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS 220/1 et seq.; as authorized by Article VII, Section 10 of the 

1970 Constitution of the State of Illinois; and the Illinois Constitution and the Illinois statute encourage and 

provide for units of local government to cooperate and to enter into intergovernmental agreements in any 

manner not prohibited by law or ordinance, to their mutual benefit; and 

 WHEREAS, the School District has determined that it presently has a need for an on-site school 

resource officer (SRO) and related service and supervision at its school location known as the Round 

Lake High School located at 800 North High School Drive, in the Village of Round Lake; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has determined that it can provide the onsite services the School District 

desires; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to accommodate all reasonable needs and special circumstances 

of the School District including arrangements for the special assignment of police personnel for the 

benefit of the School District; 

 WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge and agree that such services will involve additional expense 

and costs appropriate for payment and reimbursement by the School District 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this 

Agreement, the parties agree as follows: 

 

 

1. Recitals Incorporated. 

The foregoing recitals are incorporated in and made a part of this Agreement as though fully set forth. 

2. Services to School District. 

2.1 As hereinafter specified, the Village shall provide special police services to the 

School District and the School District shall compensate the Village the cost for such services. 

2.2. Assignment Detail – School Resource Officers (hereinafter also referred to as 

“SRO”). 

2.2.1. The Village shall supply the School District with one (1) sworn police 

officer to act as the SRO at the Round Lake High School during the regular school year.  The SRO will 

have successfully completed the 40 hour Juvenile Specialist Course and the 40 hour School Resource 

Officer Training Course. 



2.2.2. The selection and assignment of each SRO will be at the discretion of 

the Village Chief of Police. 

2.2.3. The School District shall provide written notice to the Village in the event 

the School District becomes dissatisfied with the performance of an SRO.  The Village shall immediately 

remove an assigned SRO from the School District assignment at the request of the School District.  Upon 

request of the School District, the Village shall promptly provide a replacement for any SROs removed. It 

shall be in the Village’s sole discretion to further train the SRO or provide the School District with a 

replacement SRO.  If the SRO is reassigned by the Village and the SRO position is vacant for any 

timeframe, there will be no debt incurred and no reimbursement required to the Village by the School 

District for the timeframe that the School District was without a School Resource Officer. 

2.2.4. The Village police department will be the sole provider of police services 

to the School District at the Round Lake High School. 

2.2.5. The SRO will be present at the assigned school on all School Days 

during school hours and for certain extra school-related activities to perform the duties and 

responsibilities identified in this agreement.  The designated SRO may be assigned to other, non-school 

related police functions during such periods when the school is not in session, such as vacation and 

holiday periods, and shall always be subject to call for other non-school related police functions as the 

Village deems necessary.  In the event the assigned SRO is unavailable for duty when school is in 

session, the Village shall, depending upon available personnel, provide a substitute to perform the SRO 

duties until he/she is available.  If no SRO is available and the SRO position is vacant for any timeframe, 

there will be no debt incurred and no reimbursement required to the Village by the School District for the 

timeframe that the School District was without a School Resource Officer. 

2.3. Village Employee Status. 

2.3.1. Each SRO shall be an employee of the Village and shall receive 

compensation and benefits from the Village in accordance with any applicable bargaining agreement 

covering the SRO and any applicable Village rules, regulations, policies and standard operating 

procedures, as the same may be amended from time to time.  The SRO shall not have any benefit, 

status, or right of employment in the School District. 

2.3.2. Each SRO shall at times remain under the supervision, direction and 

control of the Village, specifically the Village Chief of Police or his designee, in accordance with 

applicable ordinances, statutes, rules and regulations. 

2.3.3. An SRO shall be subject to discipline by the Village and not by the 

School District. 

2.4. SRO Responsibilities. 

The designated SRO shall: 

a. act in the capacity of a sworn, on-duty police officer. 

b. protect students, faculty and schools from theft, vandalism, assault and 

other violations of the law. 

c. act as a liaison between the School District, the community, and local 

law enforcement. 

d. patrol the school and school grounds as deemed necessary for the 

safety and well-being of students, faculty and parents. 



e. promote, develop and maintain positive relations with students, parents, 

school staff, and local law enforcement officers. 

f. interact with students as a positive role model, especially during lunch 

periods, passing periods and at dismissal times.   

g. participate in prevention programs, as requested by School 

Administration. 

1. help research, plan, and implement preventative programs in the 

area of anti-gang involvement. 

2. help research, plan, and implement preventive programs in the areas 

of drugs and narcotics. 

3. serve as a resource in the preparation of educational programs 

concerning social problems in which violations of the law may be 

involved. 

4. be available for presentations on law enforcement, safety and good 

citizenship. 

h. communicate with School District Building Administration 

1. maintain a daily record of activities and provide to Administration as 

requested. 

2. meet with Administration regularly to discuss and evaluate SRO 

activities. 

3. provide information and reports in a timely manner to appropriate 

School District Administration. 

i. interact with students 

1. when necessary, act as a truant officer limited only to those high 

school students who reside within the jurisdictional boundaries of the 

Village of Round Lake, Illinois, and after the Lake County PASS 

program has been used to its fullest extent, and as the Lake County 

Courts accepts police involvement in truancy cases at the local level. 

2. assist with dealing with students who leave the school without 

authorization. 

3. refer discipline violations/concerns to the appropriate school 

administrator and work closely with them to resolve the problem. 

4. deal effectively with juvenile offenders who violate the law. 

5. work with students who are victims of juvenile dependency, neglect, 

crime or are a witness to a crime. 

j. participate in arrest situations that occur on school property 

1. enforce the statutes and ordinances of the State of Illinois and the 

Village having jurisdiction for the school. 

2. affect an arrest as appropriate. 

3. report the incident to the appropriate law enforcement agency and 

attempt to de-escalate the situation as appropriate. 



k. provide case reports to the School District and appropriate law 

enforcement agencies in accordance with the Reciprocal Reporting 

Agreement. 

l. assist the School Administration in the solution of theft, vandalism, 

trespassing, and false problems. 

m. assist with traffic control on school site as requested. 

n. check for unauthorized personnel in and around school property. 

o. work in a cooperative manner with local law enforcement and social 

service agencies. 

p. maintain confidentiality of student record information in accordance with 

the Illinois School Student Records Act (105 ILCS 10.6).  However, as an 

employee of the Police Department the SRO will not have access to 

confidential student records other than information that is disclosed by 

District personnel in conjunction with SRO duties. 

q. provide police services and assist the school administration with crowd 

and vehicle control at special events. 

r. develop working relationship with other SROs in other schools to 

exchange ideas and information. 

s. provide input, as requested, into the School District’s Comprehensive 

School Safety Plan. 

t. perform other duties within the scope of his/her law enforcement 

agency’s responsibilities as assigned by the School Administration for 

the good of the School District. 

u. inspect school property and observe activities on school property for 

unsafe conditions, which may lead to injury, and report all potential 

safety hazards to School Administration. 

v. work with School Administration to develop and maintain a program of 

safe conditions and practices for the welfare of the school community. 

w. maintain office hours in the school each day as considered necessary by 

the School Administration. 

x. attend student disciplinary hearings as needed by the School District to 

assist administration in the presentation of evidence to the Board of 

Education. 

3. Prosecution. 

Prosecution of all defendants charged with violations by the Department shall be 

performed by the Village Prosecutor or the Lake County State’s Attorney’s Office. 

4. Press Releases. 

The Chief of Police of the Village will work in consultation with the Superintendent of the 

School District in furnishing information to the press and the general public, and in connection therewith, 

shall report specific details of incidents and names of persons involved therewith as in the sole discretion 

of each shall be deemed proper and lawful.  In accordance with the Reciprocal Reporting Act and the 

School Code, the Village Chief of Police shall facilitate the exchange of information with the 



Superintendent of the School District regarding reports and details of the specified incidents and charges 

involving School District students or staff. 

5. Limits of Authority. 

This Agreement shall not be construed as to limit in any way the authority of the officers 

of the police department to enforce laws and ordinances of the State of Illinois and the Village of Round 

Lake as otherwise authorized by applicable law, either on or off of the properties of the School District, 

whether or not such police officers are working as an SRO. 

6. Equipment and Facilities. 

The SRO and any vehicle or equipment utilized in the performance of this Agreement 

shall at all times be and remain under the control, maintenance, insurance, and ultimate direction of the 

Village.  The School District will provide a private office space, office supplies and a computer, to facilitate 

the performance of SRO duties. 

7. Mutual Indemnification. 

The Village specifically agrees to indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless 

the School District, its elected officials, clerks, employees and agents from and against any 

damages, claims, demands, losses, expenses and suits including reasonable attorneys’ fees, by 

any persons or entities, which arise out of or result from any negligent act or omission on the part 

of the Village in the performance of this Agreement.  The School District specifically agrees to 

indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless the Village, its elected officials, clerks, employees 

and agents from and against any damages, claims, demands, losses, expenses and suits, including 

reasonable attorneys’ fees, by any persons or entities, which arise out of or result from any 

negligent act or omission on the part of the School District in the performance of this Agreement. 

8. Compensation and Reimbursement of Costs. 

8.1. The School District shall not be liable for the direct payment of wages or other 

compensation or benefits to the SRO providing services to the School District pursuant to this Agreement.  

Based upon the amount of days the assigned SRO’s actually performs services for the School District, 

the School District shall reimburse the Village a prorated portion of each assigned SRO’s compensation 

package (the” Cost”) for the actual days the police officer works in the school as an SRO.  The cost for 

the assigned SRO shall be calculated by the Village and reported to and paid by the School District 

monthly.  An itemized listing of the SRO, his/her salary, all applicable benefits and the number of contract 

days must be provided to the School District at the beginning (projected) and at the end of the school 

year (actual).  A monthly itemized listing should accompany the invoice for payment to support the invoice 

amount. 

 

For School District budgeting purposes, the Village’s present good faith estimate of those 

costs are as follows: 

 

Round Lake High School: $275.00 per day 

 

Failure to bill the School District by June 30th for any invoice from the prior school year 

shall result in the waiving of that invoice. 



8.2. There is no Village obligation to continue any provision of this Intergovernmental 

Agreement should funding from the School District cease or be modified from the terms of this 

Intergovernmental Agreement. 

9. Term/Duration. 

This Intergovernmental Agreement shall be effective upon final approval of the President 

and Board of Trustees of the Village and the Board of Education of the School District.  It shall remain in 

effect until July 31, 2017. 

10. Default. 

 In the event that either Party to this Agreement fails to perform any of the terms and 

conditions contained herein said Party shall be considered to be in default of this Agreement.  Upon 

written notification from the non-defaulting Party, the defaulting Party shall have thirty (30) days from the 

receipt of said notice to remedy the default or to commence activities to remedy the default if the default 

cannot reasonably be remedied within the thirty (30) day period.  Should the defaulting Party fail to 

remedy the default, or take action to remedy the default, if applicable, within the thirty (30) day period, the 

non-defaulting Party may terminate this agreement and/or take such actions as available in law or equity. 

11. Non-Assignment. 

Neither the Village nor School District may assign, transfer or convey this Agreement or 

their rights and duties or obligations under it or any part of it without the prior written consent of the other 

party. 

12. Notices. 

All notices, reports, or correspondence required or contemplated by this Agreement must 

be in writing, delivered personally or by first class mail, postage prepaid, addressed to: 

 
 
For Village:  Village Clerk 
   Village of Round Lake 
   444 North Cedar Lake Road 
   Round Lake, IL 60073 
 
 
 
For School District: Superintendent 
   Round Lake Area Schools 
   Community Unit School District 116 
   884 Nippersink Road 
   Round Lake, IL 60073 
 

13. Governing Law. 

 This Agreement and the rights and responsibilities of the parties hereto shall be 

interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois. 

14. Complete Understanding. 

 This Agreement sets forth all the terms and conditions, and agreements and 

understandings between the Parties relative to the subject matter hereof and there are not agreements or 

conditions, either oral or written, expressed or implied, between them other than as herein set forth. 

15. Waiver. 

 No waiver of any default of any Party hereunder shall be implied from an omission of any 

Party to take any action on account of such default and no express waiver shall affect any default other 



than the default specified in that express waiver and then only for the time and to the extent therein 

stated. 

 16. No Third Party Beneficiary. 

  This Agreement is entered into solely for the benefit of the contracting Parties, 

and nothing in this Agreement is intended, either expressly or impliedly, to provide any right or 

benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person or entity, who is not a party to this Agreement, or 

to acknowledge, establish or impose any legal duty to any third party. 

 17. Execution. 

Each Party warrants to the other that it is authorized to execute, deliver, and 

perform this Agreement and that the individuals signing on behalf of them is authorized to 

execute this Agreement in the name of the party on whose behalf he or she executes it. 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties set their hands and seals on the date written above. 

 
 
 
       BOARD OF EDUCATION OF  
VILLAGE OF ROUND LAKE,   ROUND LAKE AREA SCHOOLS 
an Illinois municipal corporation;   COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL    
      DISTRICT 116, a body politic and 

corporate of the State of Illinois; 
 
 
By:        By:        
 
 
Attest:       Attest:       

 


	1 - AGENDA 071816
	3.1 2016_07_05_Minutes
	5.1 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
	AP1
	AP2

	5.2 PAYROLL_ENDING_071016
	PR1
	PR2
	PR3
	PR4
	PR5
	PR6

	5.3 SIDEWALK CURB & GUTTER
	5.3 AIS Sidewalk Curb Gutter Contract
	RES-Accepting_bid_from_Schroeder_for_curb_and_sidewalk_r...
	07-05-16 AIS Sidewalk Curb Gutter Contract - Support Docs 1

	5.4 HOMER TREE REMOVAL CONTRACT
	5.4 AIS Tree Removal Contract
	RES-Approving_Homer_Tree_Care_for_removing_hazardous_tre...
	07-05-16 AIS Tree Removal Contract - Support Docs 1
	07-05-16 AIS Tree Removal Contract - Support Docs 2

	5.5 NORTH ROSEDALE & HILLSIDE DR ENGINEERING SERVICES
	5.5 AIS N. Rosedale Ct Engineering Services
	RES-Approving_Baxter_&_Woodman_for_project_management_fo...
	07-05-16 AIS N. Rosedale Ct Engineering Services - Support Docs 1
	07-05-16 AIS N. Rosedale Ct Engineering Services - Support Docs 2

	5.6 REPAIRS TO CHIPPER
	5.6 AIS Repairs to Chipper
	RES-Accepting_Quote_from_Burris_Equipment_to_repair_PW_c...
	07-05-16 AIS Repairs to Chipper - Support Docs

	5.7 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER AGREEMENT WITH SCHOOL DIST 116
	5.7 AIS School Resource Officer
	RESOLUTION-Approving_2016_school_resoruce_officer_agreement
	School Resource Officer IGA Agreement




